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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e s— = ——
From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:21 PM
Subject: Enquire on the market value-SJM5956Y
Attachments: index.pdf
Hi,

Flease assist to check on the market value of SJM5956Y.
Date of accident : 07/09/2019

Thank you.

Fegards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

6 -

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

G644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

A Membes of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
zttaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
riot copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dereg_istratiun Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
097C

SIM5956Y
Yes

115ep 2019
MITSUBISHI

LANCER 1.6A

White

2008

4G18)T3445
JMYSTCS3A8U010950
79.0kW (105 bhp)
$14,189,00

12 Jan 2009

12 Jan 2009

1

$14.189.00

Forfeited

$0.00

11 Jan 2024

" A-Car {1600cc & below)

5

$13,024.00
$11,287.00
$11,287.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Sep 2019
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91212019 Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $41,800 $4,450 fyr 04-Feb-2009 1,584 cc 119,000 km Sedan Available
(COE till 02/2029)

Good Condition Engine. Regularly Maintained. Low Milleags. Good Condition Interior. Welcome To View, rinect cnn]

Tags: 2008 Missubish| Lancer, 2009 mitsublshi fanter, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi fancer, Mitsubishi,
Lancer, laricer, Lsed Mitsubishl

Postedd! 10-5ep-2019

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $25,888 $5,940 fyr 21-Jan-2009 1,584 cc 64,000 km Sedan Available
Sports (COE till 01/2024)

Fully Serviced By Cycle & Carriage. High Loans Avallsble, 100% Accident Free, Well Maintained, Bank Laan And In House Loan Available.

Low Monthily Instaliment. Trade In Welcome, View Now To Believe It! [ Patamins 10§

Monster Motors Pte Ltd

Foo Tags: 1009 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2009 mitsubjshi lincer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubisty lancer, Mitsubishi,
Prosic 01K 20 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $26,666 $6,140 fyr 16-Jan-2009 1,584 cc - Sedan Available
(COE till 01/2024)

Price Reduce By 14/02. New 5 Years COE, New Tax Till Jan 2020, New Tyres, Just Done Computerize Wheel Alignment, 1 Owner,
Lamborghini Orange Metallic Gold Colour, With Full Set Of Bodykits, Just Overhauled Engine 100% One Year Ago, Including New Timing...

Tags: 2009 Mitsubjsty Lancer, 2008 mitsublshi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubisii,

Postied: 24-Aug-2015 Lancer. lancer, ‘) ishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $31,000 $7,140 fyr 14-Jan-2009 1,584 cc - Sedan Available
(COE till 01/2024)

mmmmrmwmmmmmwummewroommmsrnua.mvmmphm.cms
Rmpraveﬂawlemnw&merlmmnlwﬂumhmmmhd.szaeretFunCrToM.PﬁmWIvGumm,._

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 22-Aug-2019

Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2009 mitsutisi lancer, Mitiubisti Lancer, mitsubishi lances, Mitsubishi,
Langer, lancer, Used Mitsubisti

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

f Price Depreciation 3 Lk Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisaments, view Expired ads «Back(1..45678..13 ) Next» 20 ¥ | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgiartiart is:the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, Sports

cais or stationwagons, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car suctioh, loek up cir Ioans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

inviurance. Find buy used Mitsubishi, Mitsubishi Singapore, used Mitsubishi Singapore, used Mitsubishi, Used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mitsubish| Singapore. We have new car dealers

comprising parallel importers, authorrsed car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and hew car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings
for Singapers jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All srices and othier Information dispiiayed on sgCarMart.com are gathéred from sources and basad on algarithims that are balieved by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information Is accurate, complets gr current. sgCarMart,com does nat assurne any responsibliity for errors or omissions or warrant the acouracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.
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